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4r. Robert Schaeiler

Cffice of Rydrolozy

Water Resources Civisicn

U. 5. Geological Survey

U. 3. lapartasnt of the laterior
Washiagtoa, D. C. 20242

Dear Mr., Schaeider

I an formriing for your iaformation and use a copy of
Volume % to the Prelixinary Safety Analysis Report for iha
laviz-lesze Juclear Power Statioa.

This volume has deen sudbaitted as Amendment To. 3 to the
facility license applicatica, and centains answvers to
questicas raised in the Ccmmissica's le“ter of Fedbruary 12,
1370, and revised and additicnal pages Jor i1serticon Iia
Volumes 1, 2 and 3 of the Preliminary Cafety Analysis Repert.

Sincerely youre,

Criginal signed by
Qobert k. Tedesco

Roger S. Toyd, Assistaat Tirector
for Soiling Water Reactors
DMvision of FReactor Liceneing

Zaclosure:
Amend. No. 3 (Davis-DSesse)

ece: DIr. Henry W. Coulter
U. 8. Geological Survey
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